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QUESTION 1

Which field is required when setting up a section in an RFX? 

A. Name 

B. Visible to Participant 

C. Description 

D. Prerequisite Value 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

How can you notify suppliers to register on the Ariba Network? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Bulk upload the suppliers users through enablement workbook 

B. Send an email to the supplier users via the message board 

C. Generate password for supplier user in Ariba 

D. Invite supplier users through sourcing event 

E. Send invitations to the supplier users via SAP Ariba Discovery 

Correct Answer: ACD 

 

QUESTION 3

What are the customer\\'s responsibilities when SAP Ariba provides standard site enablement services? Note: there are
2 correct answers to this question. 

A. The customer provides the necessary resources for deployment 

B. The customer leads the project kickoff session 

C. The customer provides a single point of contract; 

D. The customer selects one of the following language forall interactions with SAP Ariba: German, French, Italian or
Japanese 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 4

What are the available event types when creating a quick project? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

C_ARSOR_2108 PDF Dumps | C_ARSOR_2108 Practice Test | C_ARSOR_2108 Exam Questions                               2 / 3

https://www.passapply.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.passapply.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.passapply.com/c_arsor_2108.html


https://www.passapply.com/c_arsor_2108.html
2024 Latest passapply C_ARSOR_2108 PDF and VCE dumps Download

A. Auction 

B. RFx 

C. RFI 

D. RFP 

E. RFQ 

Correct Answer: ACD 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following activities does the SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing Suite facilitate? Note: there are 2 correct
answers to this question. 

A. View supplier qualification data 

B. Order direct materials from a supplier 

C. See supplier inventory in an external application 

D. Send pricing information to external applications 

Correct Answer: AD 
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